

From: Scott Archer

To: John Kennedy

Date: March 07, 2002

Subject:

FCC File #: 0272-EX-PL-2001- Reply

Message:

2002-03-07

Global Atmospherics, Inc.

file number: 0272-EX-PL-2001

Mr. Kennedy -

I've amended the 442 application per FCC request by:

1. removing the 51-53Mhz band
2. adding the emissions designator of 4M00P0N for freqs 55-59 and 61-65Mhz.

note: 4M00P0N converts to 4Mhz bandwidth, pulse-only, no modulation.

Our signal is for timing and calibration only and carries no data.

Please let me know if any additional information is needed.

best regards

Scott Archer

520-806-7539

GAI test engineer

www.LightningStorm.com